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SANGER CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: October 7, 2024

FROM: Donna Green, Director of Marketing and Civic Engagement
AGENDA ITEM: Consideration and possible approval of Fireworks Addendum 2025
SUMMARY:

e On December 5%, 2022, the City Council awarded an RFP to Illumination Fireworks to provide
fireworks for our annual Freedom Fest.

e City Council approved (2) two additional one-year extension possibilities for the contract.

e The fireworks in 2024 represented the first one-year extension.

e This extension will be for the fireworks show to be held on Saturday, June 28", 2025.

FISCAL INFORMATION:
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $41,375 GL Account: 31-5270.4

RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION:
Staff recommends approval of the Fireworks Addendum for 2025.

ATTACHMENTS:
¢ City Council Communication
e City of Sanger Fireworks RFP




